



Thursday, January 14, 2021

Virtual Meeting

Minutes - Final

Community Safety and Well-Being Committee

2:30 PM

For consideration by the Finance and Corporate Services Committee on February 23, 2021.	
The meeting was called were in attendance for the	to order by Chair, Councillor, N Harris at 2:32 p.m. The following meeting:
Present: 8 -	Councillor N. Harris Councillor G. Harvey K. Greenwood - Police Chief Barrie Police Service M. Brown - SMDHU V. Gates - Barrie Police Service G. Ferguson - Barrie Police Services Board B. Irving - RVH L. Jackson - Georgian College

Absent: 4 - M. Chambers - Elizabeth Fry Society Youth Justice J. Clarke - CYFS Coalition of Simcoe County S. Peddle - SCATEH Dr. J. Shaver - RVH

ALSO PRESENT:

A. Way, Mass LBP

STAFF:

Committee Support Clerk, T. Maynard Fire Chief, C. Mainprize General Manager of Community and Corporate Services, D. McAlpine. The Community Safety and Well-Being Committee met and reports as follows:

SECTION "A"

PRESENTATION CONCERNING THE DRAFT COMMUNITY SAFETY AND WELL-BEING PLAN

Police Chief K, Greenwood provided a brief overview of the status of the draft Community Safety and Well-Being Plan. Chief Greenwood introduced Alex Way from Mass LBP to provide an update on the draft Plan.

Alex Way, Mass LBP provided an overview of the "Our Shared Plan for Safer Barrie: The City of Barrie's First Community Safety and Well-Being Plan 2021-2024" which was circulated on January 14, 2021. He provided a status update on the action items associated with the draft and he discussed the next steps in the process to finalize the Plan.

D. McAlpine, provided her suggestions related to the draft Plan and identified some areas within the text of the document that she felt may require clarification.

The Committee discussed and provided their feedback to Mr. Way and Chief Greenwood.

The Committee agreed to accept the "Our Shared Plan for Safer Barrie: The City of Barrie's First Community Safety and Well-Being Plan 2021-2024" with minor revisions to reflect the intent of the discussion at the Community Safety Well-Being Committee meeting.

The Community Safety and Well-Being Committee met and recommends adoption of the following recommendation(s):

SECTION "B"

OUR SHARED PLAN FOR A SAFER BARRIE: THE CITY OF BARRIE'S FIRST COMMUNITY SAFETY AND WELL BEING PLAN, 2021-2024

That the "Our Shared Plan for a Safer Barrie: The City of Barrie's First Community Safety and Well-Being Plan, 2021-2024" circulated on January 14, 2021 be accepted subject to minor revisions to reflect the intent of the discussions during the Community Safety and Well-Being Committee meeting held on January 14, 2021.

This matter was recommended to Finance and Corporate Services Committee for consideration of adoption at its meeting to be held on 2/23/2021.

The Community Safety and Well-Being Committee met and reports as follows:

SECTION "C"

NEXT STEPS

The Committee discussed the next steps in the process for finalizing the "Our Shared Plan for a Safer Barrie: The City of Barrie's First Community Safety and Well Being Plan 2021-2024".

D. McAlpine and Fire Chief, C. Mainprize provided an overview of the process for reporting to General Committee and City Council.

The Committee agreed to establish a sub-committee to review the final version of the Plan. Chief Greenwood, Sargeant V. Gates, Councillor, N. Harris and D. McAlpine volunteered to participate on the sub-committee.

Chief Greenwood discussed the next steps and timelines to have the plan available for the sub-committee's review. Chief Greenwood noted that once the Barrie Police Service has received the publication-ready version Plan from Mass LBP, it will be forwarded to the Committee for their review prior to the next meeting. It was agreed that staff in the Barrie Fire and Emergency Service Department would prepare a staff report regarding the publication-ready version of the Plan, which will be presented to General Committee and City Council.

Councillor, N. Harris and Chief Greenwood thanked the Committee for their contributions towards the Community Safety and Well-Being Plan.

The Community Safety and Well-Being Committee met and recommends adoption of the following recommendation(s):

SECTION "D"

REPORT TO PRESENT OUR SHARED PLAN FOR A SAFER BARRIE: THE CITY OF BARRIE'S FIRST COMMUNITY AND SAFETY WELL-BEING PLAN 2021-2024

That staff in the Barre Fire and Emergency Service Department prepare a staff report to present the publication-ready version of the "Our Shared Plan for a Safer Barrie: The City of Barrie's First Community and Safety Well-Being Plan 2021-2024" to General Committee and City Council.

This matter was recommended to Finance and Corporate Services Committee for consideration of adoption at its meeting to be held on 2/23/2021.

The meeting adjourned at 3:13 p.m.

CHAIRMAN